Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 2:18 PM

To: ‘Blackaller, Carolyn J*

Cc: Ericson, Dean; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Energy Transfer Cal A Release 12/04/2018 Initial C-141

RE: Energy Transfer * Cal A * DOR: 12/04/2018
Carolyn,
The OCD tracking number for this release is 2RP-5129.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Blackaller, Carolyn J <Carolyn.Blackaller@energyTransfer.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>

Subject: [EXT] Energy Transfer Cal A Release 12/04/2018 Initial C-141

Good afternoon, Mike
Please find appended to this email the Initial C-141 for a release that occurred on Energy Transfer’s Cal A pipeline on
12/04/2018. | have also appended calculations to this form. | am still waiting on photos from Operations. Once | receive

them, | will forward them on to you. In the meantime, should you have any questions or require additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me or Dean.

Warm Regards,

Forbes | 2018

- ENERGY AMERICA’S
=- TRANSFER EMPLOYERS

Carolyn J. Blackaller
Sr. Specialist
Environmental

0: 817.302.9766
C: 432.238.8421
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